



163 Acorn Lane
Colchester, Vermont 05446

Liz Miller
VP, Sustainable Supply & Resilient Systems
Chief Legal Officer

(802) 522-3090
liz.miller@greenmountainpower.com

August 3, 2023

Via ePUC

Holly Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street, 4th Floor
Montpelier, Vermont 05620-2701

Re: Case No. 23-2220-RULE – Proceeding to design the potential Clean Heat Standard
Case No. 23-2221-INV – Investigation into the Clean Heat Standard Default
Delivery Agent Costs and Quantities

Dear Ms. Anderson:

Green Mountain Power Corporation (GMP) hereby responds to the Commission's June 30, 2023, *Order Opening Proceeding to Design the Potential Clean Heat Standard* and *Order Opening Investigation*. GMP confirms that we expect to follow and participate in this and related proceedings conducted by the Commission, drawing from our experience delivering cost-effective carbon savings for customers under Tier III of the Renewable Energy Standard. We note that contested case procedures may be appropriate given the number of topics and participants.

Thank you and please do not hesitate to reach out with any additional questions.

Sincerely,

Liz Miller

cc: Department of Public Service (via ePUC)